Case 3:11-cv-00942-D Document 1 Filed 05/04/11 Page 1 of 5 PagelD 1

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
DALLAS DIVISION

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff, : Civil Action No.:
\'A

BRUCE A. HVIDSTEN and DONNA JANITZ,
HVIDSTEN,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) alleges:

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

1. The Commission charges Defendants Bruce Hvidsten and Donna Hvidsten with
committing securities fraud by engaging in illegal insider trading in the stock of Donna
Hvidsten’s employer, Brinker International Corp. (“Brinker”). Despite her employer’s ban on the
communication of confidential company information to persons not employed by Brinker, Donna
Hvidsten tipped Bruce Hvidsten, her husband, that Brinker’s second quarter earnings would
exceed analysts’ estimates. Thereafter, Mr. Hvidsten purchased Brinker calls on nine (9) separate
occasions and also purchased Brinker stock on two (2) separate occasions, all prior to the public
announcement that Brinker’s second quarter earnings would exceed analysts’ estimates. By
purchasing Brinker calls and stocks, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten profited in excess of $20,000.

2. By conduct detailed in this Complaint, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten violated

Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and
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Exchange Act Rule 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]. Unless enjoined, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten
are likely to commit such violations again in the future.

3. The Commission seeks a judgment from the Court: (a) enjoining Bruce and
Donna Hvidsten from engaging in future violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal
securities laws; (b) ordering Bruce and Donna Hvidsten to disgorge, with prejudgment interest,
the losses avoided as a result of the actions described herein; and (c) ordering Bruce and Donna

Hvidsten to pay a civil money penalty under Section 21A of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u-

1].
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
4. The Commission brings this action under Section 21(d) of the Exchange Act [15
U.S.C. § 78u(d)].
5. The Court has jurisdiction over this action under Sections 21(d), 21(¢), 21A, and

27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d), 78u(e), 78u-1, and 78aal].

6. Bruce and Donna Hvidsten, directly or indirectly, used the means or instruments
of interstate commerce, the mails, or the facilities of a national securities exchange in connection
with the acts described herein.

7. Venue is proper because certain of the transactions, acts, practices, and courses of
business occurred within this judicial district.

DEFENDANTS

8. Bruce Hvidsten, 41, resides in Dallas, Texas. He is a former employee of Brinker.
Currently, he is the CFO of a privately-held company.

9. Donna Hvidsten resides in Dallas, Texas and is married to Bruce Hvidsten. She is
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the manager of Planning and Analysis for Brinker.

OTHER RELEVANT ENTITIES

10.  Brinker International Corp. is based in Dallas, Texas. It is quoted on the
NASDAQ under the symbol EAT.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

11.  OnNovember, 13, 2009, Brinker first became aware of the possibility that its
earnings would be $0.27 a share, a number that exceeded analysts’ estimates. Donna Hvidsten, as
manager of planning and analysis, drafted a forecast update containing this information aﬁd
distributed it to various employees of Brinker on that same date.

12. Subsequently, on December 14, 2009, Donna Hvidsten prepared another forecast
update containing similar information and distributed it to various Brinker employees. Donna
Hvidsten also participated in the preparation of a quarterly consolidated income statement which
included this same information and which was distributed on January 7, 2010.

13.  Donna Hvidsten tipped her husband by providing him with this information.

14. Subsequently, Bruce Hvidsten purchased 85 Brinker call contracts on various
dates including the 5th, 8th, 9th, 16th, and 17th of January, 2010. Further, Bruce Hvidsten
purchased 4,100 shares of Brinker stock on January 10, 2010 and purchased an additional 1,500
shares of Brinker stock on January 19, 2010.

15. On January 19, 2010, Brinker’s shares closed at $15.31 per share on volume of
3,489,804.

16. On the morning of January 20, 2010, Brinker’s shares closed at $17.26 per share,

an increase of $1.94 per share, or approximately 12.7 percent. The volume was 12,477,736,
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representing a 257.5 % increase from the previous day’s close.

17.  Based on their illegal insider trading, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten profited
$20,583.64.

18. As a result of the conduct described herein, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten violated
Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5.

FIRST CLAIM

INSIDER TRADING IN CONNECTION WITH THE
PURCHASE OR SALE OF SECURITIES

Violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 Thereunder

19.  The Commission realleges and reincorporates paragraphs 1 through 18 as if fully
set forth herein.

20.  Bruce and Donna Hvidsten, with scienter and by use of the means or
instrumentalities of interstate commerce or of the mails, in connection with the purchase or sale
of securities: (a) employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud; (b) made untrue statements
of material fact or omissions to state material facts necessary in order to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and/or (c)
engaged in acts, practices or courses of business which operated or would operate as a fraud or
deceit.

21. By reason of the actions alleged herein, Bruce and Donna Hvidsten violated
Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5 [17 CFR

§ 240.10b-5].
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REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Therefore, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court enter a judgment
substantially in the form agreed to by the parties and submitted to the Court with this Complaint,
which provides for a judgment:

@) peﬁnanently enjoining Bruce and Donna Hvidsten from violating Section 10(b) of the

Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5[17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-

S);

(i1) ordering Bruce and Donna Hvidsten to disgorge the profits obtained as a result of the
actions alleged herein and to pay prejudgment interest thereon;
(1ii) ordering Bruce and Donna Hvidsten to pay a civil monetary penalty under Section 21A of
the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u-1}; and
(iv)  granting such other relief as this Court may deem just and proper.
Dated: May 4, 2011

Respectfully submitted,

{/’4 /
?A/CFIAEL D. KING

-Uexas Bar No. 240302634

FRANK E. GOODRICH

Texas Bar No. 08162050

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
Burnett Plaza, Suite 1900

801 Cherry Street, Unit 18

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Telephone: (817) 978-3821

Fax: (817) 978-2700

kingm@sec.gov

goodrichf@sec.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
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